
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 

Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from March 25, 2024 – Special Session/Public Hearing
b) Minutes from March 25, 2024 – Regular Session
c) Current bills

4.0) Public Hearings: 
4.1) Public Hearing – FY25 Budget Adoption 

a) Mayor opens the public hearing.
b) Proceedings.
c) Mayor closes the public hearing.

4.2) Resolution 2024-20 – Adopting the annual budget for Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 
2025.  Roll Call. 

5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Resolution 2024-21 – Adopting the Iowa Statewide Urban Design and Specifications (SUDAS) for public 
improvements within the City of Anamosa.  Roll Call. 

7.2) Discussion & Possible Action – Vacation of City-owned property (Locust Street right-of-way). 
7.3) Discussion & Possible Action – Vacation of City-owned property (Plum Street properties) 
7.4) Review & Approve – Well #5 Pump Replacement, in the amount of $79,910.00. 
7.5) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $305,722.53. 

a) From ECICOG, in the amount of $1,950.00, for Phase 2 of the Downtown Façade Revitalization Project.
b) From Peak Construction, in the amount of $41,741.94, for Phase 2 of the Downtown Façade Revitalization

Project.
c) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $9,753.00, for Phase 2 of the Downtown Façade

Revitalization Project.
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $660.00, for Cemetery GIS Services.
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $752.00, for Water GIS Services.
f) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $5,211.89, for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station

Improvement Project.
g) From Pirc Tobin Construction, in the amount of $245,653.70, for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station

Improvement Project.
8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
March 25, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session March 25, 2024, at the 
Anamosa Library & Learning Center at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Brooke Gombert and Todd 
Weimer. Absent: Rich Crump, Teresa Tuetken. Also, present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City 
Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Mayor opened the Public Hearing on the FY25 Proposed Property Tax Levy at 5:31 p.m. and 
opened the floor to comments. Council heard comments from two residents. 
 
Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 5:37 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m.       
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
March 25, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session March 25, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Dan Smith, Brooke Gombert, Kay Smith and Todd Weimer. Absent: Rich 
Crump, Teresa Tuetken. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City 
Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Kay, seconded by Weimer approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 3/11/24 Regular 
Session; Current bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Weimer, seconded by D. Smith to keep the LMI Set Aside Request open for further 
discussion.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Kay, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-18 setting the date of Public 
Hearing on the proposed Annual Budget for FY25.  Roll vote: Ayes-Weimer, Gombert, Kay Smith, 
Dan Smith. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Kay, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-19 approving the hiring and wages 
of part-time/seasonal employees for the Parks & Recreation Department for the 2024 summer season. 
Roll vote: Ayes-D. Smith, Gombert, K. Smith, Weimer. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by D. Smith, seconded by Weimer to waive the subdivision plat requirements for Wapsi 
Ridge 2nd Addition. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Gombert, seconded by Weimer approving consent agenda for pay requests totaling 
$2,489.93. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.   
 
 
 
 
     
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 















RESOLUTION NO.  2024-20 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

 
WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a City shall prepare and adopt a 
balanced budget and shall certify taxes; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa set the date of April 8, 2024 and the time of 6:00 p.m. at 
the Anamosa Library and Learning Center to hold the Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed Budget; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the notice was published in the Anamosa Eureka-Journal on March 28, 2024 and copies of the 
proposed budget were available at City Hall and on the City’s Website for the public to review; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has held and conducted said Public Hearing on the proposed budget for Fiscal 
Year 2025; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following State of Iowa Budget Estimate Summary for Fiscal Year 2025, which shows the revenue estimates and 
appropriation expenditures and allocations to programs for said fiscal year, is adopted. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is also directed to complete the necessary forms, file same 
in the time so established by law, and set up the books in accordance with the summary and details as adopted. 

 

 



 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 2 of 2 

 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of April, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-21 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) 
FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF ANAMOSA 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, HR Green has recommended that the City of Anamosa adopt the Iowa Statewide Urban Design and 
Specifications (SUDAS) standards for public improvements, and; 

 
WHEREAS, from time to time the City of Anamosa may develop supplemental specifications to modify these 
design standards and construction specifications, and; 

 
WHEREAS, these design standards and construction specifications, along with the supplemental specifications, 
will be used to design and construct public improvements within the City, and; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the opinion of this City Council that it would be in the best interest of the City of Anamosa to 
adopt said design standards and construction specifications. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
most recent published editions of the Iowa Statewide Urban Design and Specifications (SUDAS) standards for 
Public Improvements are hereby adopted by the City of Anamosa, Iowa. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of April, 2024. 











                   

                 

 

 

 

April 2, 2024 
 

City of Anamosa 

1205 Walworth Ave 
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

 

Attn: Mr. Steve Agnitsch 
Re: Anamosa Well #5 – Findings  

 

 

 

 

Greetings Steve; 
  

We have completed the pull, inspect, & downhole TV of the well, below are the detailed findings of 

this.  To that end, we are pleased to provide the following proposal; 
 

 

 

PUMP: 
The pump is in need of replacement, the pump had the coupling welded to the shaft & internals are 

worn beyond any rebuild possibility. We recommend an all SS bowl style pump as the replacement.  

 
MOTOR & WIRE: 

The motor & wire both tested bad, the wire is inferior quality & should not be installed, additionally, 

the ground wire was cut short on the top & bottom of the run & never connected properly.  The motor 
was tested & re-tested both wet (in our test tank) & dry & the top & bottom seals are leaking, this motor 

is bad & needs to be replaced, we recommend a SS motor for a replacement.  The recommended 

replacement will have 2-years of warranty since its on a VFD in your system. 

 
PIPE & CHECK VALVES: 

The 6” galvanized pipe w/check valves is in good condition & was left on site & can all be disinfected 

& reinstalled. 
 

PITLESS SPOOL & O-RINGS, AIRLINE & GAUGES: 

The pitless & O-rings are in good condition & can be reused,  the airline & gauge need to be replaced. 

 
WELL: 

The well overall in the downhole survey is in good condition, the casing however does have a extreme 

amount of bacterial build-up present, this needs to be mechanically removed throughout the casing both 
above & below static water level, & the well should be bailed to bottom to remove the debris that is 

knocked off by the mechanical brushing of the casing.  This process will need to then be followed by a 

minimum 200PPM, 13,000 gallon, (2x the volume) liquid  shock chlorination installed via tremie 
throughout the water column,  prior to the pump gear being reinstalled. 

 



 

 

 
 

 

# DESCRIPTION U Q 
UNIT 

PRICE 

TOTAL 

PRICE 

1 Job Prep, loading, & mobilization LS 1 $      2,894.00 $      2,894.00 

2 New Motor (SS 125HP) EA 1 $    19,963.00 $    19,963.00 

3 New 2/0 sub-cable & splice kit LS 1 $    17,808.00 $    17,808.00 

4 
New all SS pump end to deliver 650GPM @ 645’ 

TDH 
EA 1 $    19,293.00 $    19,293.00 

5 
All other material costs for, new SS air gauge, new 
airline, & all ancillary consumables 

LS 1 $         869.00 $         869.00 

6 Mechanically clean well (brush & bail) HR 10 $         310.00 $      3,100.00 

7 
Provide & install 13,000 gallon solution of Sodium 

Hypo, & NW-410 shock  
EA 1 $      7,883.00 $     7,883.00 

8 Reinstall pump gear & test HR 12 $         295.00 $      3,540.00 

9 Final disinfection & pump to waste HR 2 $         295.00 $         590.00 

10 Per Diems EA 6 $         185.00 $      1,110.00 

11 Shipping – NTE (Not to Exceed) LS 1 xxxxxxxx $      2,860.00 

12 Prepare & submit detailed report to owner LS 1 xxxxxxxx $             0.00 

      

 Total Estimated Cost    $    79,910.00 

      

* Option – Replace liquid shock solution 
(recommended) with granular, replace cost of line 

item #7 with $$3,495.00, there is no guarantee this 

will be sufficient to sanitize the well post cleaning, 

so this could take multiple applications 

EA 1 $      3,495.00 

 

      
 

 

Notes; 

• Proposal is valid for 30days. After 30 days we reserve the right to re-visit our material and fuel 
costs and adjust our pricing structure accordingly. 

• If required, additional Per Diems will be invoiced @ $185.00 ea. 

• Proposal assumes owner will take all Bac-T tests 

• Proposal does not include sales tax.  We are assuming a tax-exempt certificate will be provided. 

• Any hours unused or in excess will be credited / invoiced for based on actual hours used for the 

project 
 

 

Steve; Thank you so much for the opportunity & feel free to contact myself or Darin Cahoy at our 

corporate office if you have any questions or wish to have us proceed with scheduling the work. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

President 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 





3/6/24























City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

April 03, 2024
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2400147

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from March 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024
          Task 600 Construction Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Employee

Hayward, Caitlyn    2.00 138.00  276.00
Jordan, Bethany    58.50 162.00  9,477.00

Totals 60.50 9,753.00
Total Labor 9,753.00

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Labor 9,753.00 18,229.50 27,982.50

Limit 35,000.00
Remaining 7,017.50

   $9,753.00Total this Task

         $9,753.00Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



Invoice Total: $660.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

March 29, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 173526

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through March 22, 2024
          Phase 2022 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 09 Cemetary Project Phase 3
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Junior Field Personnel 5.50 627.00

Totals 5.50 627.00
Total Labor 627.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 33.00
Total Unit Charges 33.00 33.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 660.00 16,541.00 17,201.00
Limit 59,000.00
Remaining 41,799.00

   $660.00Total this Task

       $660.00Total this Phase

         $660.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $752.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

March 29, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 173527

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through March 22, 2024
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician .50 85.00
Field Personnel 4.00 640.00

Totals 4.50 725.00
Total Labor 725.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 27.00
Total Unit Charges 27.00 27.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 752.00 2,202.50 2,954.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 7,045.50

   $752.00Total this Task

       $752.00Total this Phase

         $752.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org






 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\payapp04.docm 

April 2, 2024 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator 

City of Anamosa 

107 South Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205  

 

RE: 2nd STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – 

PAY APPLICATION #4 

 

Dear Mr. Hoyt, Mayor and City Council: 

  

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 4 for the partial payment for 

construction with regards to the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements Phase 2.  

This work includes continued installation of the force main along East 3rd Street, replacement of 

the gravity sewer north of East 1st Street and preparing to pave the intersection of East 2nd Street 

and Linn Street. 

 

We have reviewed the pay request and find it in agreement with the work completed to date.  

We, therefore, recommend approval of Pay Application #4 in the amount of $245,653.70 to Pirc-

Tobin Construction.   

 

If there are any questions regarding this payment request or overall construction, feel free to 

contact me at (319) 362-9394. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Enclosure: Pirc-Tobin Construction Pay Application #4 

 

cc: Craig Tobin – President, Pirc-Tobin Construction 

 

  



4/2/2024

245,653.70










	040824 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 03.25.24 Special minutes
	3.0b - 03.25.24 Minutes
	3.0c - Expense Approval Report
	4.2 - Resolution 2024-20 Adopting the FY25 Budget
	7.1 - Resolution 2024-21 Adopting SUDAS Standards
	7.2 - Memo-Vacation of Locust St ROW
	7.3 - Memo-Vacation of Plum St Properties ROW
	7.4 - Anamosa Well #5
	7.5a - Pay Request-ECICOG
	7.5b - Pay Request-Peak1
	7.5c - Pay Request-MGA
	7.5d - Pay Request-HRG1
	7.5e - Pay Request-HRG2
	7.5f - Pay Request-Snyder
	7.6g - Pay Request-Pirc Tobin



